

EQC ENFORCEMENT REPORT
BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL
February 9, 2012

BUREAU OF LAND AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

Underground Storage Tanks

- 1) Order Type and Number: Administrative Order 11-0072-UST
 Order Date: November 23, 2011
 Respondent: **Albert Rollings**
 Facility: City Service
 Location Address: 204 South Main Street, Jefferson, SC
 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 141, Jefferson, SC 29718-0141

 County: Chesterfield
 Previous Orders: 10-0182-UST (\$600.00)
 Permit/ID Number: 02300
 Violations Cited: State Underground Petroleum
 Environmental Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act) (Rev. 2002),
 and the South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulation 61-92.280.65 and R.61-92.280.34(c) (Supp. 2010).

Summary: Albert Rollings (Respondent) owns and operates underground storage tanks (USTs) located in Jefferson, South Carolina, and has violated the South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations as follows: failure to determine the full extent of a release in accordance with a schedule established by the Department and failure to provide records to the Department upon request.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a Tier I Assessment Report and pay a civil penalty in the amount of twenty-one thousand, fifty-five dollars (**\$21,055.00**).

- 2) Order Type and Number: Administrative Order 11-0106-UST
 Order Date: November 18, 2011
 Respondent: **Olin H. Jacobs d.b.a. Cobra Oil Company**
 Facility: Former Cobra Oil Company
 Location Address: Highway 9 West, Chesterfield, SC
 Mailing Address: 215 Pittman Street, Chesterfield, SC 29709-1032

 County: Chesterfield

Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 02263
Violations Cited: State Underground Petroleum Environmental Response Bank Act of 1988 (SUPERB Act) (Rev. 2002), and the South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulation 61-92.280.65 and R.61-92.280.34(c) (Supp. 2010).

Summary: Olin H. Jacobs d.b.a. Cobra Oil Company (Respondent) owned and operated underground storage tanks (USTs) located in Chesterfield, South Carolina, and has violated the South Carolina Underground Storage Tank Control Regulations as follows: failure to determine the full extent of a release in accordance with a schedule established by the Department and failure to provide records to the Department upon request.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a Tier I Assessment Report; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of fifteen thousand, four hundred eleven dollars (**\$15,411.00**).

Solid Waste Enforcement

3) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-30-SW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Domtar Paper Company, LLC**
Facility: Domtar Class Two Landfill
Location: 585 Willamette Road, Bennettsville, South Carolina 29512
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 678, Bennettsville, South Carolina 29512
County: Marlboro
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 353301-1601
Violations Cited: South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991 (Rev. 2002), Solid Waste Management: Solid Waste Landfills and Structural Fill, Regulation 61-107.19, Part IV, Section C.1.

Summary: Domtar Paper Company, LLC (Respondent) operates a Class Two Landfill located in Marlboro County, South Carolina, and has violated the South Carolina Solid Waste Policy and Management Act, Solid Waste Management: Solid Waste Landfills and Structural Fill Regulation by failing to implement a program at the Landfill for detecting and preventing the disposal of regulated hazardous wastes.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit for Department approval a program to detect and prevent the disposal of regulated hazardous wastes in the Landfill; implement the program upon Department approval; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of four thousand, nine hundred dollars (**\$4,900.00**).

BUREAU OF WATER

Drinking Water Enforcement

- 4) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-053-DW
Order Date: November 1, 2011
Respondent: **Retreat Property Owners' Association**
Facility: The Retreat Phase 1 and Phase II
Location: 1929 Bluff Road
Columbia, SC 29209
Mailing Address: Same
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 40-1087B and 40-1104B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) and 61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: The Retreat Property Owners' Association (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of two pools. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the perimeter fencing was not secure; there were glass bottles, beer cans and plastic cups on the floor and deck of the pools; the gates did not self latch; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the main drain grates were not visible; the pool rules signs were not completely filled out; two "No Lifeguard On Duty-Swim At Your Own Risk" signs were not posted; two "Shallow Water-No Diving" signs were not posted; ladders were not tight and secure; the emergency telephone was not operational; the automatic controller was not operating; the skimmers were not operating properly; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, the Respondent failed to schedule an inspection of the pools prior to re-opening after Department closure. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain pool 40-1087B on three occasions and a violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain pool 40-1104B on two occasions. Both pools reopened prior to receiving Department approval on one occasion.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand four hundred dollars (**\$3,400.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

- 5) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-057-DW
Order Date: November 14, 2011
Respondent: **Blount's Landing, Inc.**
Facility: RT Blount Landing
Location: 146 Chokeberry Circle
Eutawville, SC 29048
Mailing Address: 1023 Hayne Avenue SW
Aiken, SC 29801
County: Aiken
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 3860007
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.7

Summary: Blount's Landing, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations for failure to properly operate and maintain the PWS as follows: the PWS was not monitored daily by an operator of the appropriate grade.

Action: The Respondent is required to: employ an operator of the appropriate grade to monitor the PWS daily; pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred dollars (**\$600.00**); and, pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of three thousand four hundred dollars (\$3,400.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order. The civil penalty has been paid.

- 6) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-058-DW
Order Date: November 1, 2011
Respondent: **Hirali Assoc., L.L.C.**
Facility: Days Inn
Location: 10747 Dunbarton Boulevard
Barnwell, SC 29812
Mailing Address: Same
County: Barnwell
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 06-011-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Hirali Assoc., L.L.C. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated

the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the gate did not self-latch; the “No Diving” tiles were not at every depth marker; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and, the pool rules sign was not the current approved sign. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: correct the deficiencies; contact the Department for re-inspection prior to reopening; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**).

7)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-059-DW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	November 1, 2011
	<u>Respondent:</u>	Newberry College
	<u>Facility:</u>	Newberry College
	<u>Location:</u>	2100 College Street Newberry, SC 29108
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Newberry
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	36-015-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Newberry College (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the ladder near the five foot marker was not tight and secure; the pool floor was not clean; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring was not in a designated location; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the emergency telephone was not operational; two approvable “No Lifeguard On Duty-Swim At Your Own Risk” signs were not posted; two approvable “Shallow Water-No Diving” signs were not posted; the filtration system was not operating properly; and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

8)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-060-DW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	November 10, 2011

Respondent: **Hotel Systems, Inc., Individually and d.b.a. Red Roof Inn**
Facility: Red Roof Inn
Location: 2070 New Cut Road
Spartanburg, SC 29303
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1919
Huntersville, NC 28070
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-131-B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Hotel Systems, Inc., Individually and d.b.a. Red Roof Inn (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: there was a pronounced build up of sand on the pool floor; there were chlorine pucks in both skimmer baskets; the gate did not self latch; the disinfection equipment was not operating; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on one occasion.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three hundred forty dollars (**\$340.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

9) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-061-DW
Order Date: November 21, 2011
Respondent: **Regent Properties, LLC**
Facility: Links O'Tryon
Location: 11250 New Cut Road
Campobello, SC 29322
Mailing Address: Same
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-135-1 and 42-136-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Regent Properties, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of two pools. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and the bound and

numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain both pools on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; pay a civil penalty in the amount of nine hundred eighty dollars (**\$980.00**); and, pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of nine hundred eighty dollars (\$980.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order. The Respondent purchased updated water quality testing equipment and installed a new chlorinator to address the water quality deficiencies. A portion of the penalty was stipulated based upon this corrective action taken by the Respondent.

10) <u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-062-DW
<u>Order Date:</u>	November 21, 2011
<u>Respondent:</u>	SREE-Columbia Vista, LLC
<u>Facility:</u>	Springhill Suites Marriott
<u>Location:</u>	511 Lady Street Columbia, SC 29201
<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
<u>County:</u>	Richland
<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	40-1101B
<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: SREE-Columbia Vista, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the waterline tiles were dirty; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; the pool rules sign was incomplete; the Pool Operator of Record requirement was not met; and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

11) <u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-063-DW
<u>Order Date:</u>	November 21, 2011
<u>Respondent:</u>	Xanadu III Homeowners Association of North Myrtle

	Beach, Inc.
<u>Facility:</u>	Xanadu III
<u>Location:</u>	525 6 th Avenue South North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
<u>County:</u>	Horry
<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	26-A68-1
<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) and 61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: Xanadu III Homeowners Association of North Myrtle Beach, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the gate did not self latch; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring rope had deteriorated; there was only one “No Lifeguard On Duty-Swim At Your Own Risk” sign posted; the emergency telephone was not operational; a ladder was not tight and secure; the pool rules sign was not posted in the proper location; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, the Respondent failed to schedule an inspection of the pool prior to reopening after Department closure. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions, and the pool was reopened prior to receiving Department approval on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand seven hundred twenty dollars (**\$2,720.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

12)	<u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-064-DW
	<u>Order Date:</u>	November 22, 2011
	<u>Respondent:</u>	WRH Three Rivers, LTD.
	<u>Facility:</u>	Three Rivers Apartments
	<u>Location:</u>	900 Gracern Road Columbia, SC 29210
	<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
	<u>County:</u>	Richland
	<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
	<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	40-117-1
	<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: WRH Three Rivers, LTD. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the life line was broken; the emergency telephone was not operational; there were chlorine sticks

in the skimmers; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the chlorine level was not within the water quality standards acceptable range; the pH level was not within the water quality standards acceptable range; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on two occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six hundred eighty dollars (**\$680.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

13) <u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-066-DW
<u>Order Date:</u>	November 21, 2011
<u>Respondent:</u>	Glenmont AHDP-Columbia, LLC
<u>Facility:</u>	Candlewood Suites
<u>Location:</u>	921 Atlas Road Columbia, SC 29209
<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
<u>County:</u>	Richland
<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	40-1086B
<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) and 61-51 (K)(1)(c)

Summary: Glenmont AHDP – Columbia, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; a ladder was not tight and secure; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring was not in a designated location; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the emergency telephone was not operational; two approvable “No Lifeguard On Duty-Swim At Your Own Risk” signs were not posted; two approvable “Shallow Water-No Diving” signs were not posted; the flow meter was not operational; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; and, the Respondent failed to schedule an inspection of the pool prior to reopening after Department closure. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions and the pool was reopened prior to receiving Department approval on one occasion.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand three hundred eighty dollars (**\$2,380.00**).

- 14) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-068-DW
Order Date: November 22, 2011
Respondent: **Kamla, Inc.**
Facility: Comfort Inn & Suites
Location: 601 South Ocean Blvd.
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577
Mailing Address: Same
County: Horry
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 26-299-1, 26-263-1, 26-263-2 and
26-G26-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) and
61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: Kamla, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of three pools and one spa. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: ladders and handrails were not tight and secure; the south gate did not self latch; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; a main drain grate was broken; the pool rules signs were not completely filled out; the correct number of "Shallow Water-No Diving" signs were not posted; the emergency telephone was not operational; the Pool Operator of Record information was not posted; the shepherd's crook did not have a permanently attached handle; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring was degraded and no longer compliant; the skimmers were not operating properly; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, the Respondent failed to schedule an inspection of the pools and spa prior to reopening after Department closure. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pools and spa on three occasions and the pools and spa were reopened prior to receiving Department approval on one occasion.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; keep the pools and spa closed until the deficiencies have been corrected; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of nine thousand eight hundred sixty dollars (**\$9,860.00**).

- 15) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-069-DW
Order Date: November 22, 2011
Respondent: **Department of Public Safety**
Facility: Northbound I-95 Weigh Station
Location: Northbound I-95 on Mile Marker 74
Charleston, SC
Mailing Address: 10311 Wilson Blvd.

County: Blythewood, SC 29016
Previous Orders: Dorchester
Permit/ID Number: None
Violations Cited: 27604-WS/28115-WS
S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.1(B)

Summary: The Department of Public Safety (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the construction of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations for failure to obtain a permit to construct from the Department prior to the construction of the appurtenances associated with a new public supply well.

Action: The Respondent is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand five hundred fifty dollars (**\$2,550.00**).

16) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-070-DW
Order Date: November 21, 2011
Respondent: **Alliance PP2 FX4 Limited Partnership**
Facility: St. Andrews Apartments
Location: 601 St. Andrews Road
Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: 301 S. College Street, 38FL
Charlotte, NC 28202
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 32-064-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Alliance PP2 FX4 Limited Partnership (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: a ladder was loose; the step edge tiles were not in the correct location; the skimmer baskets were full of leaves; the gate did not self latch; the pool rules sign was faded and not legible; the Pool Operator of Record information was not posted; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, the recirculation and filtration system was not operating properly. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand forty dollars (**\$2,040.00**).

17) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-045-DW

Order Date: December 7, 2011
Respondent: **Tulip Development, Inc.**
Facility: Comfort Inn
Location: 911 Bush River Road
Columbia, SC 29210
Mailing Address: Same
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 40-271-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Tulip Development, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; the gate did not self latch; two "No Lifeguard on Duty-Swim At Your Own Risk" signs were not posted; two "Shallow Water-No Diving" signs were not posted; and, the pool floor was dirty. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: properly operate and maintain the pool and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand three hundred twenty dollars (**\$1,320.00**). The Respondent contracted a new pool operator of record, corrected the deficiencies and scheduled a technical assistant visit with the Department.

18) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-065-DW
Order Date: December 1, 2011
Respondent: **ACCOR North America, Inc.**
Facility: Motel 6
Location: 105 Jones Road
Spartanburg, SC 29303
Mailing Address: 4001 International Pkwy
Carrollton, Texas 75007
County: Spartanburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 42-145-B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: ACCOR North America, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the gate did not self-latch; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring was missing; the

emergency telephone was not functional; and, the water was cloudy. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand forty dollars (**\$2,040.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

- 19) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-067-DW
Order Date: December 1, 2011
Respondent: **BNH Stonecrest I, LLC**
Facility: Stonecrest Apartments
Location: 102 Stonecrest Lane
Gaffney, SC 29341
Mailing Address: Same
County: Cherokee
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 11-1006-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: BNH Stonecrest I, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the gate did not self latch; and, the skimmers were not operating properly. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies; pay a civil penalty in the amount of five hundred ten dollars (**\$510.00**); and, pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of one thousand five hundred thirty dollars (\$1,530.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order. The civil penalty has been paid. The Respondent purchased new water quality testing equipment, installed a new chlorinator, and scheduled a technical assistant visit with the Department to address the deficiencies. A portion of the penalty was stipulated based upon these corrective actions taken by the Respondent.

- 20) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-071-DW
Order Date: December 1, 2011
Respondent: **Town of Winnsboro**

Facility: Town of Winnsboro
Location: 700 Old Camden Road
Winnsboro, SC 29180
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 209
Winnsboro, SC 29180
County: Fairfield
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 2010001
Violations Cited: S.C Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.13(F)(3)

Summary: The Town of Winnsboro (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations as follows: failure to achieve a Total Organic Carbon (TOC) running annual average removal ratio of at least 1.00.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit an investigative report to determine the causes of the low TOC removal ratio; submit a corrective action plan to include proposed steps to address those causes; and, pay a **stipulated penalty** in the amount of four thousand dollars (**\$4,000.00**) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

21) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-072-DW
Order Date: December 28, 2011
Respondent: **City of Denmark**
Facility: City of Denmark
Location: 4768 Carolina Highway
Denmark, SC 29042
Mailing Address: Same
County: Bamberg
Previous Orders: 10-001-DW (\$1,200.00)
Permit/ID Number: 0510002
Violations Cited: S.C Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.7

Summary: The City of Denmark (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations for failure to properly operate and maintain the PWS as follows: the chemical feed lines were not labeled; the gaseous chlorine alarm at Well 4 was not functioning; there was periodic discoloration of the water; several testable backflow prevention devices had not been tested; there was no proper documentation of valve/hydrant maintenance; there was no comprehensive flushing program; there was no water audit; the out of service Town Hall elevated storage tank had not been disconnected from the distribution system; and, there was no detailed sample siting plan.

Action: The Respondent is required to: correct the deficiencies; pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand dollars (**\$3,000.00**); and, pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of nine thousand dollars (\$9,000.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

22) <u>Order Type and Number:</u>	Consent Order 11-073-DW
<u>Order Date:</u>	December 21, 2011
<u>Respondent:</u>	Habersham, Inc.
<u>Facility:</u>	Habersham
<u>Location:</u>	152 Wickersham Way Easley, SC 29642
<u>Mailing Address:</u>	Same
<u>County:</u>	Pickens
<u>Previous Orders:</u>	None
<u>Permit/ID Number:</u>	39-077-1
<u>Violations Cited:</u>	S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J) and 61-51(K)(1)(c)

Summary: Habersham, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the gate did not self latch; the cyanuric acid level was above the water quality standards acceptable limit; the United States Coast Guard approved life ring did not have a permanently attached rope; two “Shallow Water – No Diving” signs were not posted; two “No Lifeguard On Duty – Swim At Your Own Risk” signs were not posted; the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the ladder was not tight and secure; the shepherd’s crook did not have a permanently attached handle; the main drain grate was not visible; the pool rules sign was not completely filled out; the pool floor was dirty; the “No Diving” tiles were not at every depth marker; the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis; and, the Respondent failed to schedule an inspection of the pool prior to re-opening after Department closure. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on two occasions and the pool was re-opened prior to receiving Department approval on one occasion.

Action: The Respondent is required to: properly operate and maintain the pool and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand twenty dollars (**\$1,020.00**). The civil penalty has been paid. Following the second violation, the pool remained closed by the Respondent and the Respondent contacted the Department and scheduled an inspection. The inspection verified that all of the deficiencies had been corrected.

23) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-074-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Bergen Place Property Owners Association, Inc.**
Facility: Bergen Place
Location: 194 Longstreet Crossing
North Augusta, SC 29860
Mailing Address: 3685 Old Petersburg Road
Augusta, GA 30907
County: Aiken
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 02-099-1
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Bergen Place Property Owners Association, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; the pool walls and floor were dirty; the Pool Operator of Record information was not posted on the pool rules sign; and, the bound and numbered log book was not maintained on a daily basis. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand forty dollars (**\$2,040.00**). The civil penalty has been paid.

24) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-076-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Margaret Free, Individually and d.b.a. M and N Cafe**
Facility: M and N Cafe
Location: 109 Thelma Hicks Road
Irmo, SC 29063
Mailing Address: Same
County: Richland
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 3670211
Violations Cited: S.C Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.5(F)

Summary: Margaret Free, Individually and d.b.a. M and N Cafe (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary

Drinking Water Regulations as follows: the PWS exceeded the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for total coliform.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit an investigative report to determine the causes of the MCL exceedances; submit a corrective action plan to include proposed steps to address those causes; and, pay a **stipulated penalty** in the amount of four thousand dollars (**\$4,000.00**) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

25) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-077-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **South Carolina District Council of the Assemblies of God**
Facility: River Oaks Retreat Center
Location: 180 Youth Camp Road
Honea Path, SC 29694
Mailing Address: 101 Medical Circle, Suite B
West Columbia, SC 29169
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 2370881
Violations Cited: S.C Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.5(F)

Summary: South Carolina District Council of the Assemblies of God (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations as follows: the PWS exceeded the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for total coliform.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit an investigative report to determine the causes of the MCL exceedances; submit a corrective action plan to include proposed steps to address those causes; and, pay a **stipulated penalty** in the amount of four thousand dollars (**\$4,000.00**) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

26) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-078-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Four Oaks Farm, Inc.**
Facility: Four Oaks Farm
Location: 4856 Augusta Highway
Lexington, SC 29071
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 987
Lexington, SC 29071
County: Lexington

Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 3230806
Violations Cited: S.C Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.5(F)

Summary: Four Oaks Farm, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations as follows: the PWS exceeded the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for total coliform.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit an investigative report to determine the causes of the MCL exceedances; submit a corrective action plan to include proposed steps to address those causes; and, pay a **stipulated penalty** in the amount of four thousand dollars (**\$4,000.00**) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

27) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-079-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Traditions at Old Carolina Homeowners' Association, Inc.**
Facility: Traditions at Old Carolina
Location: 2 Corpus Christie Place
Hilton Head Island, SC 29928
Mailing Address: Same
County: Beaufort
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 07-1019B
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-51(J)

Summary: Traditions at Old Carolina Homeowners' Association, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a pool. The Respondent has violated the Public Swimming Pools Regulation as follows: the chlorine level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards; and, the pH level was not within the acceptable range of water quality standards. A violation was issued for failure to properly operate and maintain the pool on three occasions. Measures were taken following the second violation to try and prevent reoccurrence.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan and schedule of implementation to address the deficiencies and pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand eight hundred dollars (**\$1,800.00**).

28) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-080-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011

Respondent: **MHP Holdings, LLC**
Facility: Pine Ridge MHP
Location: 168 Bent Tree Circle
Gaston, SC 29053
Mailing Address: 320 Scarborough Drive
Greer, SC 29650
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 3260157
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.7

Summary: MHP Holdings, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations for failure to properly operate and maintain the PWS as follows: the electrical wiring on Well 1 and Well 2 was not enclosed in conduit and sealed to the sanitary seals; Well 2 was not operational; the valve/hydrant maintenance, flushing, and leak detection and repair programs were not available for review; the air compressor was not operational; the storage tank wiring was not enclosed in conduit; the pressure relief valve was not affixed in the proper location; the well house contained debris; the well pump for Well 1 short cycled every two minutes; the systems map, procedures manual, sample siting plan and emergency plan were not available for review; and, the deficiencies from the previous sanitary survey had not been corrected.

Action: The Respondent is required to: correct all of the deficiencies; pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand dollars (**\$2,000.00**); and, pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

29) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-081-DW
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **Devro, Inc.**
Facility: Devro, Inc.
Location: 785 Old Swamp Road
Swansea, SC 29160
Mailing Address: Same
County: Calhoun
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 0930003
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-58.1(B)

Summary: Devro, Inc. (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a public water system (PWS). The Respondent has violated the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations for failure

to obtain a permit to construct from the Department prior to the construction of the appurtenances associated with a new public supply well.

Action: The Respondent is required to: pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand five hundred fifty dollars (**\$2,550.00**).

Water Pollution Enforcement

30) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-046-W
Order Date: November 14, 2011
Respondent: **Lexington County School District # 1**
Facility: Pelion Schools WWTF and Gilbert Elementary School WWTF
Location: Pelion - Lydia Drive, Pelion, SC
Gilbert - Main St., Gilbert, SC 29054
Mailing Address: PO Box 1869
Lexington, SC 29071-1869
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: ND0013561 (Pelion)
ND0013587 (Gilbert)
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110 (d)
(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.505.41(a) (Supp. 2009)

Summary: Lexington County School District One (Respondent), located in Lexington, South Carolina, owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of two (2) wastewater treatment facilities (WWTF). The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: Pelion Schools WWTF failed to comply with the effluent limits of its State Land Application Permit and Gilbert Elementary School WWTF failed to comply with the biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) limits of its State Land Application Permit.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a summary report of an on-going pilot study with a corrective action plan (CAP); complete all corrective actions outlined in the CAP; and, pay a **suspended penalty** in the amount of five thousand six hundred dollars (**\$5,600.00**) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

31) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-047-W
Order Date: November 17, 2011
Respondent: **Town of Calhoun Falls**

Facility: Calhoun Falls WWTF
Location Seneca Circle, Calhoun Falls, SC
Mailing Address: PO Box 246
Calhoun Falls, SC 29628
County: Abbeville
Previous Orders: 06-019-W (\$11,200.00)
Permit/ID Number: SC0025721
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110 (d)
(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a) (Supp. 2009)

Summary: The Town of Calhoun Falls (Respondent), located in Abbeville County, South Carolina, owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility (WWTF). The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: failed to comply with the effluent limits of its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate (DEHP).

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a detailed summary report of corrective actions completed to ensure compliance with its NPDES Permit; pay a civil penalty in the amount of sixteen hundred dollars (**\$1,600.00**); and, pay a suspended civil penalty in the amount of four thousand eight hundred dollars (\$4,800.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement the Order.

32) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-048-W
Order Date: December 7, 2011
Respondent: **Town of Lexington**
Facility: Coventry Woods WWTP
Location/Mailing Address: 100 Mallard Lakes Drive
Lexington, SC 29071
County: Lexington
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SC0026735
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-90(a), 48-1-110(d)(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a)(2) (Supp.2010)

Summary: The Town of Lexington (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of the Coventry Woods Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) serving the residents and businesses within its designated service area in Lexington County, South Carolina. The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: exceeded its effluent quality limitations for ammonia-nitrogen and total copper as reported on Discharge Monitoring Reports for the January through August 2011 monitoring periods; and, required alternate power generation failed to operate resulting in a sanitary sewer overflow.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan specifying corrective actions and activities taken or planned that would enable the WWTP to meet all permit limitations; submit reports of routine operational tests on alternate power generation equipment; begin a Comprehensive Process Control Testing and Evaluation Program and report on a monthly basis the operational decisions taken in light of the data collected; initiate a Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance (cMOM) audit of the collection system on or before July 16, 2012; pay a civil penalty in the amount of six thousand dollars (**\$6,000.00**); and, pay a suspended and stipulated penalty in the amount of seventeen thousand dollars (\$17,000.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirement of the Order.

33) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-049-W
Order Date: December 6, 2011
Respondent: **Hacienda Mobile Home Park 5, LLC**
Facility: Hacienda MHP WWTF
Location: Intersection of Sandy Haven Drive and Spears Creek Church Road
Mailing Address: 1010 Pleasant Valley Drive
Pleasant Hills, CA 94532
County: Richland
Previous Orders: 08-053-W (\$3,600.00)
Permit/ID Number: ND0067598
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110(d) (2008), 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.505.41(a) (Supp. 2010)

Summary: Hacienda Mobile Home Park 5, LLC (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility (WWTF) that serves the Hacienda Mobile Home Estates located in Richland County, South Carolina. The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permit Regulations as follows: failed to comply with the effluent discharge limits of its State Land Application Permit for biochemical oxygen demand.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a corrective action plan including a diagnostic evaluation (DE) of the WWTF; should the DE indicate the WWTF as constructed cannot meet the effluent discharge limits of the permit, submit a Preliminary Engineering Report to construct necessary equipment to eliminate the discharge from the WWTF to a regional sewer provider; construct the equipment; close out the WWTF; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of one thousand seven hundred dollars (**\$1,700.00**).

34) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-050-W
Order Date: December 12, 2011
Respondent: **City of Anderson**
Facility: Generostee Creek WWTF
Location Hillhouse Rd, Anderson, SC
Mailing Address: 401 South Main Street
Anderson, S.C. 29624
County: Anderson
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SC0023752
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110 (d)
(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a) (Supp. 2009)

Summary: The City of Anderson (Respondent) owns and is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility (WWTF). The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: failed to comply with the effluent limits of its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit for ammonia-nitrogen.

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a summary report of all corrective actions completed to ensure compliance with its NPDES Permit and pay a civil penalty in the amount of three thousand four hundred dollars (**\$3,400.00**).

35) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-051-W
Order Date: December 20, 2011
Respondent: **DAK Americas, LLC**
Facility: Columbia Site
Location Off of Highway 21 just south of
intersection with I-26
Mailing Address: 570 K Avenue
Gaston, SC 29053-8256
County: Calhoun
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SC0001333
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110(d)
(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a)(1) (Supp. 2010).

Summary: DAK Americas, LLC (Respondent), located in Calhoun County, South Carolina, is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility (WWTF). The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: failed to comply with effluent limits, as contained in the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit for biochemical oxygen demand (BOD).

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a detailed summary of corrective actions and pay a civil penalty in the amount of two thousand dollars (**\$2,000.00**).

36) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-052-W
Order Date: December 20, 2011
Respondent: **Town of Kingstree**
Facility: Town of Kingstree WWTF
Location: Off of Highway 527 By-Pass
one-half mile south of SC 52
Mailing Address: 401 North Longstreet Street
Kingstree, S.C. 29554
County: Williamsburg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: SC0035971
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110(d)
(2008) and 24 S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-9.122.41(a)(1) (Supp. 2010).

Summary: The Town of Kingstree (Respondent), located in Williamsburg County, South Carolina, is responsible for the proper operation and maintenance of a wastewater treatment facility (WWTF). The Respondent has violated the Pollution Control Act and Water Pollution Control Permits Regulation as follows: failed to comply with effluent limits as contained in its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit for chronic toxicity (CTOX).

Action: The Respondent is required to: submit a detailed summary of corrective actions and pay a civil penalty in the amount of four thousand two hundred dollars (**\$4,200.00**).

BUREAU OF AIR QUALITY

37) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-058-A
Order Date: November 30, 2011
Respondent: **Carter Excavating Company, Inc.**
Facility: Carter Excavating Company, Inc.
Location: 45 Sentell Road, Greenville, SC
29611
Mailing Address: PO Box 5759, Greenville, SC 29606
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A

Violations Cited: 25A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-86.1,
Section V.B.3. and Section XVI.B.2.

Summary: Carter Excavating Company, Inc. (Respondent) is a grading and demolition contractor. The Respondent has violated South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to obtain asbestos project licenses from the Department prior to beginning two demolition projects.

Action: The Respondent is required to: obtain asbestos project licenses from the Department prior to beginning demolition asbestos projects and pay a civil penalty in the amount of six thousand dollars (**\$6,000.00**).

38) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-059-A
Order Date: November 17, 2011
Respondent: **Cherokee County Cogeneration Partners, LLC**
Facility: Cherokee County Cogeneration Partners, LLC
Location: 132 Peoples Creek Road, Gaffney, SC 29340
Mailing Address: Same
County: Cherokee
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 0600-0060
Violations Cited: S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-90(a) and S.C. Code Ann. § 48-1-110(d)

Summary: Cherokee County Cogeneration Partners, LLC (Respondent) owns and operates a natural-gas-fired combined-cycle electrical-cogeneration facility. The Department issued Part 70 (Title V) Air Quality Operating Permit TV-0600-0060 to the Respondent, effective August 1, 2001. The Respondent has violated its Title V Permit as follows: failed to limit oxides of nitrogen (NO_x) emissions from its combustion turbine to a maximum rate of 31 pounds per hour (lbs/hr); and failed to limit a cold start of the combustion turbine to 240 minutes.

Action: The Respondent is required to: operate its Selective Catalytic Reduction air pollution control device at all times that it operates the combustion turbine; limit NO_x emissions from the combustion turbine to a maximum rate of 31 lbs/hr; limit cold starts of the combustion turbine to 240 minutes; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of twenty thousand four hundred dollars (**\$20,400.00**).

39) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-061-A
Order Date: November 30, 2011
Respondent: **Elite Equine Shavings, LLC**

Facility: Elite Equine Shavings, LLC
Location: 51 Industrial Road, Bamberg, SC
29003
Mailing Address: Same
County: Bamberg
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 0260-0026
Violations Cited: 24 A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.1,
Permit Requirements and Regs. 61-62.5, Standard No. 4, Emissions from
Process Industries

Summary: Elite Equine Shavings, LLC (Respondent) is a pine wood shavings manufacturer. The Department issued Construction Permit 0260-0026 to the Respondent on July 13, 2009. The Respondent has violated the South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to conduct a Department-approved source test within 180 days; and failed to limit opacity to 20% during an April 27, 2010, Department inspection.

Action: The Respondent is required to: request that the Department conduct quarterly U.S. EPA Method 9 Visual Emissions Observations (Method 9 VEO) until March 1, 2013; install a control device in the event that the Respondent fails to achieve and maintain compliance with the opacity limit for any two consecutive Method 9 VEO; pay a civil penalty of five hundred dollars (**\$500.00**); pay a stipulated penalty of two thousand dollars (\$2,000.00) if any of the consecutive quarterly Method 9 VEO result in an exceedance of the allowable opacity limit; and, pay suspended penalty of four thousand five hundred dollars (\$4,500.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any of the requirements of the Order.

40) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-063-A
Order Date: November 30, 2011
Respondent: **City of Greenville**
Facility: City of Greenville
Location: 206 South Main St., Greenville, SC
29602
Mailing Address: PO Box 2207, Greenville, SC 29606
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A
Violations Cited: 25A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-86.1,
Section V.B.3. and Section XVI.B.2.

Summary: The City of Greenville (Respondent) is a municipality. The Respondent has violated South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as

follows: failed to obtain asbestos project licenses from the Department prior to beginning two demolition projects.

Action: The Respondent is required to: obtain asbestos project licenses from the Department prior to beginning demolition asbestos projects and pay a civil penalty in the amount of five thousand dollars (**\$5,000.00**).

41) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-060-A
Order Date: December 06, 2011
Respondent: **Mr. Daniel Sheppard**
Facility: Mr. Daniel Sheppard
Location: 3222 Old Camp Road, Aiken, SC
29805
Mailing Address: Same
County: Aiken
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A
Violations Cited: 24A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62,
Prohibition of Open Burning

Summary: Mr. Daniel Sheppard (Respondent) resides on the property located at 3222 Old Camp Road in Aiken, South Carolina (Site). The Respondent violated South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations in that he allowed materials to be burned on his property other than those allowed by the regulation.

Action: The Respondent is required to: henceforth cease open burning, except as in accordance with the regulation and pay a civil penalty of five hundred dollars (**\$500.00**), payable in two (2) payments of two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00).

42) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-064-A
Order Date: December 20, 2011
Respondent: **Aaron Industries, Inc.**
Facility: Aaron Industries, Inc.
Location: 1874 Highway 72 West, Clinton, SC
Mailing Address: PO Box 305, Clinton, SC 29325
County: Laurens
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 1520-0077
Violations Cited: U.S. EPA 40 CFR 52.21 and 24 A
S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.5, Standard No. 7; U.S. EPA 40 CFR Part 70
and 24 A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.70.5; and 24 A S.C. Code Ann.
Regs. 61-62.5, Standard No. 5.1

Summary: Aaron Industries, Inc. (Respondent) packages pharmaceutical and food grade chemicals. The Department issued Air Quality Operating Permit 1520-0077 to the Respondent, effective September 10, 1998. The Respondent has violated U.S. EPA Regulations and South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to complete a Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) review prior to installing and operating its isopropyl alcohol bottle filling lines; failed to submit a Title V permit application; and, failed to complete a Best Available Control Technology/Lowest Achievable Emission Rate (BACT/LAER) review prior to installing and operating one of its isopropyl alcohol bottle filling lines.

Action: The Respondent is required to: comply with the requirements of PSD, as applicable, when installing a new or altered source of air contaminants; comply with the requirements of BACT/LAER, as applicable, when installing a new or altered source of air contaminants; submit a 2010 Emissions Inventory; and, pay a civil penalty of sixty thousand dollars (**\$60,000.00**) payable in six (6) equal payments.

43) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-065-A
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **R. D. Bradley Company, Inc.**
Facility: R. D. Bradley Company, Inc.
Location: 841 McKelvey Road, Pelzer, SC
29669
Mailing Address: Same
County: Greenville
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: N/A
Violations Cited: U.S. EPA 40 CFR 61.145(b)(3)(i)
and 61.145(c); and 25A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-86.1, Sections IV.A.1.
and 2., V.B.3., VI.A.6., X.B.1., and X.C.

Summary: R. D. Bradley Company, Inc. (Respondent) is a flooring contractor. The Respondent violated U.S. EPA and South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to ensure that an acceptable asbestos survey had been performed prior to commencement of renovation; failed to provide written notification/application at least 10 working days prior to beginning a major asbestos project; failed to ensure that the required work practice requirements were adhered to for an asbestos project involving regulated asbestos-containing materials (RACM), including but not limited to wetting, proper removal, and disposal of RACM; failed to obtain an asbestos project license prior to beginning an asbestos project; and, failed to use workers that were licensed by the Department while engaged in an asbestos project involving RACM.

Action: The Respondent is required to: ensure that an asbestos survey is performed no earlier than three years prior to any renovation, or, if more than three years have elapsed since the most recent inspection, ensure that the previous inspection is confirmed and verified by a person licensed as a building inspector; not engage in any asbestos projects involving RACM, unless it obtains the proper licenses from the Department, uses workers properly licensed by the Department to perform a regulated asbestos project, and adheres to the required work practices; pay a civil penalty in the amount of ten thousand dollars (**\$10,000.00**) in ten equal installments; and, pay a suspended penalty in the amount of nine thousand dollars (\$9,000.00) should the Respondent fail to meet any requirements of the order.

44) Order Type and Number: Consent Order 11-066-A
Order Date: December 21, 2011
Respondent: **South Carolina Public Service Authority**
Facility: Santee Cooper Jefferies Generating Station
Location: 463 Powerhouse Road, Moncks Corner, SC 29461
Mailing Address: PO Box 2946101, Moncks Corner, SC 29461
County: Berkeley
Previous Orders: None
Permit/ID Number: 0420-0003
Violations Cited: 24A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.5, Standard No. 1, Section II.A., and 24A S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-62.1, Section II.

Summary: South Carolina Public Service Authority (Respondent) is a state-owned electric utility. The Department issued Part 70 (Title V) Air Quality Operating Permit TV-0420-0003 (Title V Permit) to the Respondent, effective January 1, 2007. The Respondent violated South Carolina Air Pollution Control Regulations as follows: failed to limit the average particulate matter (PM) emission rate from its Jefferies Generating Station boiler (Jefferies Unit 4) to 0.54 lb/10⁶ BTU as required by the regulations and its Title V Permit.

Action: The Respondent is required to: limit the PM emission rate from Jefferies Unit 4 to at or below the permitted PM emission rate; conduct a Department-approved re-test for PM emissions within thirty (30) days of bringing Jefferies Unit 4 back online; and, pay a civil penalty in the amount of twelve thousand five hundred dollars (**\$12,500.00**).